
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia , MD 21-46

Attention: Application Examiner Date: 09/04/2001

Reference: Applicant : Dowtelecom Inc.
FCC ID: PUNDTT-1900
Confirmation No: EA102252

Subject: FCC Form 731 Corrections

Dear Application Examiner:

After uploaded the Form 731, we have found two mistakes on the information entered on
the following sections:

Section 12: Equipment Specifications:
Please delete the following entry:
1930-1990 MHz, Power output:0.316W, Emission designator: 1M25F9W.

Section 12: Equipment Specifications:
Please add the Frequency tolerance information right after the following entry:
1850-1910 MHz, Power output:0.316W, Frequency Tolerance:2.5ppm, Emission
Designator:1M25F9W.

Section 13(a) : A Composite device subject to an additional equipment authorization?
The correct answer to this question should be NO.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards

Steve Cheng / EMC Manager
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037
Tel: (408)463-0885 Ext:119
e-mail:scheng@ccsemc.com


